BELMOND RESERVE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

_			
1			March 3, 2022, Minutes of Regular Meeting
2 3 4		N	Ainutes of the Regular Meeting
5 6 7 8 9	Development	District was held	Board of Supervisors for the Belmond Reserve Community on Thursday, March 3, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. at the Offices of m Circle, Suite 300, Tampa, FL 33607.
10	1. CALL TO	ORDER	
11 12 13 14		_	Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Belmond Reserve et to order on Thursday, March 3, 2022, at 2:00 p.m.
15	Board Memb	ers Present and C	onstituting a Quorum:
16	Jeff Hills	Ch	
17	Nick Dister		ce-Chair
18	Ryan Motko		pervisor
19	Albert Viera	-	pervisor
20		,	
21	Staff Membe	ers Present:	
22	Brian Lamb	Dis	strict Manager, Meritus
23	Brian Howell		strict Manager, Meritus
24	Bryan Radelii		strict Manager, Meritus
25	John Vericker		strict Counsel, Straley Robin Vericker
26			, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
27	There were no	o members of the pr	ablic in attendance.
28		1	
29			
30	2. PUBLIC	COMMENT ON A	AGENDA ITEMS
31			
32	There were no	public comments	on agenda items.
33		1	č
34			
35	3. BUSINES	S ITEMS	
36	A. Co	onsideration of Res	solution 2021-02; Expansion of Boundaries
37			, •
38	Mr. Lamb rev	riewed the resolutio	n with the Board.
39			
40		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2021-02.
41		MADE BY:	Supervisor Hills
			-
42		SECONDED BY:	1
43		DISCUSSION:	None further

Called to Vote: Motion PASSED 4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously

RESULT:

48 49	B. Ge	eneral Matters of the	e District	
50 51	There were no	o general matters to d	iscuss currently.	
52				
53	4. CONSEN	T AGENDA ITEMS	,	
54			Regular Meeting Minutes October 1, 2020	
55			Continued Meeting Minutes October 9, 2020	
56			rations and Maintenance Expenditures September 202	20
57			rations and Maintenance Expenditures October 2020	
58		ary 2020	-	
59	E. Re	eview of Financial St	atements for Month Ending January 31, 2021	
60				
61	The Board re	viewed the Consent A	genda items.	
62				П
63		MOTION TO:	Approve the Consent Agenda items.	
64		MADE BY:	Supervisor Dister	
65		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Motko	
66		DISCUSSION:	None further	
67		RESULT:	Called to Vote: Motion PASSED	
68			4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously	
69				<u>J</u>
70				
71	5. VENDOI	R AND STAFF REP	ORTS	
72		istrict Counsel		
73	B. Di	strict Engineer		
74		istrict Manager		
75		_		
76	There were no	o additional reports fr	om staff.	
77				
78				
79	6. SUPERV	TSOR REQUESTS		
80				
81	There were n	o supervisor requests	currently.	
82				
83		CE OHECTIONS C	COMMENTS AND DISCUSSION EQUIVA	
84	/. AUDIEN	CE QUESTIONS, C	COMMENTS AND DISCUSSION FORUM	
85 86	Thora xxxora m	o audience comments		
80 87	inere were n	o audience comments		
() /				

88 89

	MOTION TO:	Adjourn.
	MADE BY:	Supervisor Motko
	SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Dister
	DISCUSSION:	None further
	RESULT:	Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
		4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously
*Please note	the entire meeting is a	available on disc.
*These minu	tes were done in sumn	nary format.
_	~ ~	eal any decision made by the Board with respect to any
		sed that person may need to ensure that a verbatim rec g the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is
based.	ngs is made, mending	s the resultions with extractive aport times swent appear in
noticed mee	ting held on	at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a pro-
Docusigned by:	ting held on	·
noticed meet	ting held on	Jeffery S. Hills
Docusigned by: Brian Law Signature DA24	ting held on	Juffin S. Hills Signature
Brian Lamb	ting held on	Jeffery S. Hills Signature Jeffery S. Hills
Brian Lamb Printed Nan Title:	ting held on	Docusigned by: Jeffery S. Hills Signature Jeffery S. Hills Printed Name Title: Chairman
Brian Lamb Printed Nan Title:	ting held on	Juffung S. Hills Signature Jeffery S. Hills Printed Name Title:
Brian Lamb Printed Nan Title:	ting held on	Docusigned by: Jeffery S. Hills Signature Jeffery S. Hills Printed Name Title: Chairman
Brian Lamb Printed Nan Title:	secretary	Docusigned by: Jeffery S. Hills Signature Jeffery S. Hills Printed Name Title: Chairman
Brian Lamb Printed Nan Title: Secretary Assistant	Secretary	Jeffery S. Hills Signature Jeffery S. Hills Printed Name Title: Chairman Vice Chairman
Brian Lamb Printed Nan Title: Secretary Assistant	secretary	Docusigned by: Jeffery S. Hills Signature Jeffery S. Hills Printed Name Title: Chairman
Brian Lamb Printed Nan Title: Secretary Assistant.	ne Secretary	Jeffery S. Hills Signature Jeffery S. Hills Printed Name Title: Chairman Vice Chairman
Brian Lamb Printed Nan Title: Secretary Assistant.	nd Reserve evelopment District	Jeffery S. Hills Signature Jeffery S. Hills Printed Name Title: Chairman Vice Chairman
Brian Lamb Printed Nan Title: Secretary Assistant.	ne Secretary	Jeffery S. Hills Signature Jeffery S. Hills Printed Name Title: Chairman Vice Chairman
Brian Lamb Printed Nan Title: Secretary Assistant. Belman Community D SE Established D Hillsborough	secretary	Jeffery S. Hills Signature Jeffery S. Hills Printed Name Title: Chairman Vice Chairman Recorded by Records Administrator
Brian Lamb Printed Nan Title: Secretary Assistant. Belman Community D SE Established D Hillsborough	nd Reserve evelopment District	Jeffery S. Hills Signature Jeffery S. Hills Printed Name Title: Chairman Vice Chairman Recorded by Records Administrator
Brian Lamb Printed Nan Title: Secretary Assistant.	secretary	Jeffery S. Kills Signature Jeffery S. Hills Printed Name Title: Chairman Vice Chairman Recorded by Records Administrator